Raul Jaurequi it sauenGanda: y oo &
RE: TSN Clearance Tyler: Week of 4/19/21Update
April 21, 2021 at 12:53 PM

12 Meredith Dosser nieragihiking
Andy Brown Assdy | K

Hi Meredith,

Las Vegas Sands Corp ISCI Code: TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 included 8
additional spots to this week’s schedule.

Attached is the update — highlighted in green shows the addition and highlighted in red
shows the reduced amount.

The update can start on 4/22/21.
Please let me know if | can provide any additional information.

Thank you so much!

Raul Jaurequi
Business Development/ ARD, TSN

Audacy | Dallas-Fort Worth

4131 North Central Expy, Suite 1000
Dallas, Texas 75204

M: +1 682-227-1013
Audacylnc.com

98.7 KLUV | 100.3 JACK FM | ALT 103.7 | LaGRANDE 107.5
105.3 The FAN | 1080 KRLD | TSN
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1080

From: Raul Jaurequi

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 5:33 PM

To: 'Meredith Dosser' <meredith@ktbb.com>

Cc: Andy Brown <Andy.Brown@audacy.com>
Subject: RE: TSN Clearance Tyler: Week of 4/19/21

Hi Meredith,

I'm ready for Friday. Did you know if the political update can made for tomorrow ? It can
run thru Sunday if need be.



# of X {run) Lengih ADHD | Advostiar
16 :60 TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 Las Vegas Sands Corp
8 60 TX DESTINATION RESORTS 60 Las Vegas Sands Corp
2 160 DR THANKAVEL COVID VACCIN Blue Cross Blue Shield
2 160 BECKETT CORONAVIRUS FRAUD Biue Cross Blue Shield
2 :60 DARRELL BECKETT-OPIOIDS Blue Cross Blue Shisld
2 160 MUELLER 3D TOOL 60 Mueller Steel Building
1 60 STORM SEASON Muelier Steel Building
2 160 MUELLER PRICE 60 Mueller Steel Building
z bU MUELLER GIBSON 60 Musller Steei Building
2 60 MUELLER TECH 60 Mueller Steel Building
1 :60 MUELLER DECADES 60 Mueller Steel Building
1 160 MUELLER ALVARADO 60 Musller Steel Building
1 60 BUILDINGS Mueller Steel Building
7 160 BRNBF-2019 Blue Bell Creameries LP
5 :30/:30 HiBI2012-LF02 Sandhills Publishing ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 MORE MANURE Black Kow ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 MORE MANURE Black Kow ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
5 :30/:30 XGGA0464200 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
5 :30/:30 XGGA0461200 GEICO ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
5 :30/:30 XGGA0462200 GEICO ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 ;IULIE4 20-023 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 GERRET4 20-045 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 RICHARDS 20-018 Dairy Max inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 JULIE12 20-026 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 ELLIE4 20-029 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 _:30/:30 ELLIE12 20-032 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 VAL.12 20-042 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 VAL2 20-040 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 JULIE2 20-022 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
1 :30/:30 RICHARD11 20-020 Dairy Max Inc ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
2 :30 SRF GENERIC NOWOPEN Southwest Festivals ASPA0020000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
3 :30 SRF FAMILY NOWOPEN Southwest Festivals ASPA0019000 Fors Marsh Group LLC
0 60 EXERGEN1-ZIPREC W4.19 United Stations Radio Networks
0 160 EXERGEN2-ZIPREC W4.19 United Stations Radio Networks
14 60 STIH21-13826 STIHL
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Time was sold through, and accepted by, the Texas State Network.

If there are any questions related to_the buy, they should be addressed to
the Texas State Network at raul.jaurequi@audacy.com
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m@n@ 15260 Ventura Boulevard, Sulte 1240
. Sharman Qaks, CA 91403

(818) 505-0005

AGREEMENT FORM FOR
NON-CANDIDATE ADVERTISING

I Tavgut Enterarises, hereby request station time as follows: See Ordier for proposed schedule and
changes. See Invoice for actual schedule snd charges.

Chexk one:
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Station time requested by:

Tangat Enterprises

15260 Vantura Blvd., $t¢. 12400

Sharman Oaks, CA 92403 {818} 205-0005 tergetin.com

For sdvertisar:

Name: Las viages Sards Corp,
Mﬂruu:nﬂmmmm.tum“mmuﬂ .

Contact: Phone: r2) 414-1000 Emall:

Chiet exscutive officers or memberns of tha exscutive eommittes or the bowrd of divectors or other
Sovarning grovps:

Robert G. Goldstein, Chairman of the Board _
Federnl candidate(s) or slection{s) referrad to:  N/A EZ'

Nameis):
Offica(s):
Date of election:

Mattars of national importance referred to; N/A




